
From: Brandenburg, William
To: Davidson, Steve (UTC)
Subject: Fwd: NSC, Notice of penalties review Investigation #7977
Date: Friday, August 16, 2019 1:08:23 PM
Attachments: Trenching Protocol New Hire.docx

Kent 6-22-19.pdf
Tumwater 6-28-19.pdf
Moses Lake 6-13-19.pdf
UTC Notice of Penalties.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Brandenburg, William <wbrandenburg@northskycomm.com>
Date: Fri, Aug 16, 2019 at 11:50 AM
Subject: NSC, Notice of penalties review Investigation #7977
To: <Stevedavidson@utc.wa.gov>

Steve,

First off, thank you for taking the time to talk with me yesterday. Per our conversation I am writing
you this email, and forwarding you supporting training documents as a follow up to our discussion.  

Unfortunately, I understand we have no position to defend on the original claim, but like I said
yesterday, North Sky has undergone substantial changes within the past 11 months in relation to our
safety program and during this process we have identified the need to ensure our team is working
safe, as well as compliant in all areas, so we have enhanced our training and awareness for our
entire team to include Trenching & Excavation, Dig law and all related standards that apply to all
work we perform.

As for our safety team. We now have a new director of safety, Clark Rasco who oversees NSC, a
safety coordinator, Thomas Stoddard in Moses Lake, that oversees the east-side of Washington
state, and I have the responsibility for Washington with a primary focus on western Washington. Our
efforts are to ensure the safety of our team, and the general public through continued training,
coaching, and job-site observations. Outside of North Sky's safety team, we also work in a direct
partnership with 7 area managers and 15 field supervisors with one common goal.  

As for our safety culture, we work from a top down perspective that leads by example, and this
culture is being coached from our president down. All team members are made aware that our focus
is on Safety First, then Quality, and lastly Production. Our entire management team, as well safety,
performs site visits to promote the overall safety of our team, motorists, pedestrians, and to ensure
proper procedures are being followed during the performance of duties, and looking for coaching
opportunities. This now includes reviewing dig tickets, locates and documenting those items. 

Another area of focus has been on managers and supervisors reviewing dig tickets prior to issuing or
re-circulation of a job to a crew that had been stalled, put on hold or, requires re-work.

North Sky has performed trenching & Excavation Competent person training for all of our team
members regardless of job title to include management, and Supervisors. We will also be continuing
to schedule classes as we add to our team, this will ensure that all team members have the
knowledge and experience to safely perform their duties in the field.

When a new team member comes to North Sky, they go through an on-boarding process that
includes being covered on the trenching process ,and locate protocol (Attached) North Sky has
recently added this in an effort to bring a basic awareness to all new team members until they call
participate in the next scheduled class.
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	 	Trenching and Excavation Setup Protocol. 

This trenching and excavation guide is developed and provided as a safety resource and guide for employees and management. However, it is not intended to be the only or primary source of trenching and excavation safety standards and education. Management and all operating units are responsible for ensuring that safety and management collaborate to develop and train employees in site specific safety rules, procedures, and work practices.  

1) Call for locates 

2) Wait 2 full business days before digging  

3) Verify site is ready (All locates on ticket are identified in field and supervisor will walk the area with available maps to accurately locate. 

4) Crew will walk all areas with PUD power mapping to be excavated prior to start of work. 

5) Crew will take photos of all areas to be excavated, and again verify all utilities on ticket are clearly marked. 

6) Crew will not start work if there is any concern that a utility is not correctly marked, or is missing. (And supervisor will notify the utility effected.  

7) Crew will pothole any utility to accurately identify any utilities to be crossed exposing three feet in both direction, exploring for utilities at depth of the intended excavation. (By safe and acceptable means, such as use of hand tools, or vacuum equipment to ensure the exact location. If bore work is being performed... all utilities that will be crossed during drill out or pull back will have a spotter at each location passed to ensure that the utility cannot be damaged by the drill head or reamer. 

8) [image: ]Supervisors and crews will verify prior to start of work that dig tickets are in the job folder, with crew, and within the 45 day requirement. 

9) All operators shall have competent person training, and be able to demonstrate proficient skills. 

10) Once operations begin, crew foreman will ensure locates are protected within the work area and will circle marks in white if traffic over the marks begins to degrade. If makes become difficult to see, crew will notify 811 and have the marks refreshed. 

11) During digging operation all spoils will be set beck a minimum of two feet and will not cover or obstruct locates. EE/ Spotter in the trench will never touch the equipment when equipment is being operated.    

12) EE/Spotter will step out of the trench with every scoop to avoid the EE/spotter being exposed to the danger area if something was to be struck. This will aid in the protection of the spotter in the event of a power strike.  

13) While during excavation operations if a utility is exposed, the crew will support or protect as necessary to ensure that utility is not damaged in any way.  

14) All areas being excavated will be kept clean and clear of all debris so as not to create a hazard for crew, motorists, bicyclist, or pedestrians.  

15) If a utility is damaged, no matter how slight... the crew will immediately notify their supervisor, safety department, 811, and the customer to whom work is being performed, and report will be filed with North Sky within 4 hours, and the operator, ground man will write a statement, and ensure remaining documentation and photos are forwarded to NSC claims manager as soon as possible, but no later than next business day. 

16) [bookmark: _GoBack]During the orientation process, all new hires will be instructed on this document in full before being sent to any type of work.

image1.jpg

INORTHSKY
COMMUNICATIONS













































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































In closing, I understand the full importance of following dig law protocol, the reason for it, as well as
the danger it could ultimately bring to a member of my team, or the public by not adhering to it, and
that possibility is why I do not take this lightly, and will continue to ensure North Sky as a whole is
well educated in all aspects of their duties and responsibilities to include T&E, and dig law.

What I am requesting is that you consider a review of the fine. I am hopeful that the efforts I have
listed as well as the desire of myself and my team to create a safety culture that others would want
to strive for will help in your decision. Any reduction of the amount would help immensely in our
efforts to further the education and training of our team.

Please see the attachments I have provided to substantiate my claims of our efforts.  Please let me
know if there is anything else you need from me. I look forward to hearing from you. 

Regards,

William J Brandenburg | Safety Manager 
North Sky Communications, LLC
Direct 253-328-0263
22517 88th Ave So, Kent, WA. 98031
Wbrandenburg@northskycomm.com

-- 
William J Brandenburg | Safety Manager 
North Sky Communications, LLC
Direct 253-328-0263
22517 88th Ave So, Kent, WA. 98031
Wbrandenburg@northskycomm.com

This email message, and any documents which may accompany it, contain information which is intended for use
only by the intended recipient(s), and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If you are not
the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, dissemination,
distribution, copy or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender by reply email, delete the email from your computer and destroy all copies
of the communication and any attachments.
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   Trenching and Excavation Setup Protocol.  

This trenching and excavation guide is developed and provided as a safety resource and guide for employees and 
management. However, it is not intended to be the only or primary source of trenching and excavation safety standards 
and education. Management and all operating units are responsible for ensuring that safety and management 
collaborate to develop and train employees in site specific safety rules, procedures, and work practices.   

1) Call for locates  

2) Wait 2 full business days before digging   

3) Verify site is ready (All locates on ticket are identified in field and supervisor will walk the area with available maps to accurately 
locate.  

4) Crew will walk all areas with PUD power mapping to be excavated prior to start of work.  

5) Crew will take photos of all areas to be excavated, and again verify all utilities on ticket are clearly marked.  

6) Crew will not start work if there is any concern that a utility is not correctly marked, or is missing. (And supervisor will notify the 
utility effected.   

7) Crew will pothole any utility to accurately identify any utilities to be crossed exposing three feet in both direction, exploring for 
utilities at depth of the intended excavation. (By safe and acceptable means, such as use of hand tools, or vacuum equipment to 
ensure the exact location. If bore work is being performed... all utilities that will be crossed during drill out or pull back will have 
a spotter at each location passed to ensure that the utility cannot be damaged by the drill head or reamer.  

8) Supervisors and crews will verify prior to start of work that dig tickets are in the job folder, with crew, and within the 45 day 
requirement.  

9) All operators shall have competent person training, and be able to demonstrate proficient skills.  

10) Once operations begin, crew foreman will ensure locates are protected within the work area and will circle marks in white if 
traffic over the marks begins to degrade. If makes become difficult to see, crew will notify 811 and have the marks refreshed.  

11) During digging operation all spoils will be set beck a minimum of two feet and will not cover or obstruct locates. EE/ Spotter in 
the trench will never touch the equipment when equipment is being operated.     

12) EE/Spotter will step out of the trench with every scoop to avoid the EE/spotter being exposed to the danger area if something 
was to be struck. This will aid in the protection of the spotter in the event of a power strike.   

13) While during excavation operations if a utility is exposed, the crew will support or protect as necessary to ensure that utility is 
not damaged in any way.   

14) All areas being excavated will be kept clean and clear of all debris so as not to create a hazard for crew, motorists, bicyclist, or 
pedestrians.   

15) If a utility is damaged, no matter how slight... the crew will immediately notify their supervisor, safety department, 811, and the 
customer to whom work is being performed, and report will be filed with North Sky within 4 hours, and the operator, ground 
man will write a statement, and ensure remaining documentation and photos are forwarded to NSC claims manager as soon as 
possible, but no later than next business day.  

16) During the orientation process, all new hires will be instructed on this document in full before being sent to any type of work. 


























































































































































































































































